STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
January 18, 1983

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505} 393-6161

Bass Enterprises Production Company
P. 0. Box 2760
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention Mr. J. E. Pullig
Division Manager

Re: North Townsend Unit No. 1

Unit E, Sec. 36, T-15-S, R-34-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Pullig:

Attached is a copy of Form C-103 for the subject well. However,
since the filing is so delinquent, the form has been stamped "For
Record Only" rather than being signed and approved.

We also wish to call to your attention that since the bottom perfo-
rations are only temporarily abandoned, they will have to be per-
manently plugged if and when the well is plugged and abandoned.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



